
From: Mohinder Anttal [mailto:mohinder.anttal@ranbaxy.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, March 12, 2013 10:15 AM 

To: SANCO PHARMACEUTICALS D6 

Subject: Draft Good Distribution Practices - Ref. Ares(2013)148102 - 05/02/2013 

 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

 

In ref to public comments sought on draft guideline on Good Documentation Practices, 

following are my comments: 

 

Section 25, 

 

To add- First consignment should accompany with colored photographs of the representative 

container depicting top, two sides with legible label details. 

 

Section 27, 

 

To add  ………………..appropriate specialized and verifiable means. 

 

Thanks, 

 

Mohinder S. Anttal 

Ranbaxy Lab. Ltd. 
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delete the original message. #Ranbaxy$2013=* (ii) The sender confirms that Ranbaxy shall 

not be responsible if this email message is used for any indecent, unsolicited or illegal 

purposes, which are in violation of any existing laws and the same shall solely be the 

mailto:mohinder.anttal@ranbaxy.com


responsibility of the sender and that Ranbaxy shall at all times be indemnified of any civil 

and/ or criminal liabilities or consequences there. 


